


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 5:54 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-98) Termination - ROC EME P-1 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME P-1 Site
Unit Letter P, Section 1, T21S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-98) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated March 18, 2013 (received March 21, 2013). The
reports are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-98) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

-If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



IC E -demtmg Cormpany
112 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 9293

March 18, 2013 . ECEEVED

Mr. Edward Hansen ' : MAR 21 2013
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau Gil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 ' Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Termination Request
EME P-1 (1R427-98): UL/P, Sec. 1, T21S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2001, ROC initiated work.on the former P-1 junction box. The site is located in UL/P,
Sec. 1, T21S, R35E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 100 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 13x8x10 ft deep
excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides, resulting in slightly elevated
chloride concentrations. Representative samples were collected from the excavation walls
and excavation bottom and sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis. The sidewall
sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 336 mg/kg, a gasoline range organics
(GRO) concentration below detectable limits and a diesel range organics (DRO) of 2,080
mg/kg. The bottom composite sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 528 mg/kg,
a gasoline range organics (GRO) concentration below detectable limits and a diesel range
organics (DRO) of 1,000 mg/kg. Both samples were also analyzed for BTEX, resulting in
concentrations below detectable limits throughout. A total of 60 cubic yards of excavated
soil was properly disposed of at a NMOCD facility. A compacted clay liner was installed
and the excavation was backfilled with clean imported soil to ground surface and
‘contoured to the surrounding area. Since the site is located next to a lease road, seeding is
not required. A new, watertight junction was installed at the site.



The junction box site location map, final report, laboratory analysis, disposal manifest
and current photodocumentation are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD

standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction

Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures

AL LR



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME P-1
(1R427-98)

Unit Letter P, Section 1
T21S, R35E
Lea County, NM
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Drawing dste: 3/11/2013




Junction Box Repdrtn

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



RICE OPERATING COMPANY T

JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT
BOX LOCATION _
SWD SYSTEM [ JUNCTION UNIT SECTION ITOWNSHIP] RANGE | COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Length Width Depth
EME P-1 P -1 218 35E LEA 10 4 6
LAND TYPE: BLM STATE X FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater >100 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 0
Date Started 10/24/2001 Date Completed  ~10/30/2001 OCD Witness NO
Soil Excavated 60 cubic yards Excavation Length 13 Width 8 Depth - -10 feat
Soil Disposed 60 cubic yards Offsite Facility  South Monument Location Monument, NM
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: sample Date 10/30/2001 SampleDepth -~ - 10— - .
Procure 5-paint odmpoéite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewalls. TPH,
BTEX and Chioride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.
Sample Benzene Touene Ethyl Benzene | Total Xylenes GRO DRO . Chiorides
| Location mg/kg mahkg mg/kg g mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg
SIDEWALLS < 0.005 < 0,005 < 0.005 <0.015 <50 2080 336
BOTTOM < 0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.015 <50 1000 528
General Description of Remedial Action:  nigal closure testing demonstrated impact CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
levels below NMOCD guidelines. Installed a compacted clay barrier and water proof junction box.
Backfilled with fresh soil. Natural attenuation will remediate the remaining hydrocarbon. LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
SIDEWALLS g 275
BOTTOM 10' 450

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
DATE o November 29, 2001 PRINTED NAME D. E. Anderson
SIGNATURE TITLE Project Leader - Environmental




PHONE (915) 673-7001 e 2111 BEECHWOOD ® ABILENE, TX 79603
AR DINAL PHONE (508) 393-2326 ® 101 E, MARLAND @ HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES
ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO. '
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
FAX TO: (505) 397-1471
Receiving Date: 10/26/01 Sampling Date: 10/26/01
Reporting Date: 106/30/01 Sample Type: SOIL
Projact Number: P-1 BOX UPGRADE Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: P-1 FINAL SAMPLES (COMPOSITE) Sample Recsived By: BC
Project Lacation: EME . Analyzed By: BC/AH
GRO ~ DRO
: (Ce-C1g)  (>C10-Czp) ci
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE D (mg/Kg) (mo/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 10/28/01 10/28/01 10/29/01
HB245-1 WALL COMP. 10' BGS <50 2036 338
HE6245-2 BOTTOM COMP. 10’ BGS B <50 1000 528
Quality Control 770 776 | 980
True Value QC 800 800 1400
% Recovery ' 86.3 96.9 . 98.0
Relative Percent Difference 83 78 1.0

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M: CI': 5td. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w.v aqueous extracts.

(0/32/01

Chemist Date

HB245A XLS

PLEASE NOTE; Liability and Damages. Cardingl's liability and client's sxclusive remedy for any claim arising, whettar baaed in oontraet or tort, &hall be limited to the amount pald by client for anaiyees.
Ali elaima, Including those 1or nsgligencs and any other cause whatsoaver shall be gsemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable
4erving, | no avent shall Cardinal be flable far Incidentat of conzaquential damages, lncluding, withoutlimitation, buslness interruptiona, loss of uee, or oas of profits incurred by client, ita subsidiaries,
Alflliaies.or successore arizing out of ar related 1o the padormance af services hersunder by Cardinal, Tegardiass of whether such claim (s bagsd upen any of the above-stated reasona of otherwics,
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PHONE (915) 673-7001 e 2111 BEECHWOOD e ABILENE, TX 79603

ARDINAL PHONE (505) 893-2326 & 101 E. MARLAND e HOBBS. NM 88240
LABORATORIES :

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (505) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 10/26/01 Sampling Date: 10/28/01

Reporting Date: 10/30/01 ' Sample Type: SOIL

Project Number: P-1 BOX UPGRADE ‘Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT

Project Name: P-1 FINAL SAMPLES (COMPOSITE) Sample Received By. BC

Project Location: EME Analyzed By: BC

o . ETHYL TOTAL
‘BENZENE - TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES

LABNO. SAMPLEID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mgfKg) (mg/Kg)

ANALYSIS DATE ' 10/26/01 10/26/01 10/26/01 10/28/01

HB245-1 WALL COMP, 10' BGS <0.005 <0.005 <().005 <0.015

H6245-2 BOTTOM COMP. 10 BGS <0.005 <0.005 <(.005 <0.015

— -
 1Quality Contirol C 0.098 0.08¢ 0.097 . (0.291

True Value QC ' 0.100 0.100 0.160 0.300

% Recovery 98.2 88.7 96.6 06.9

Relative Percent Difference 1.3 0.9 1.8 0.8

METHOD: EPA SW-848 8260

bt f0ed, 120/

Chemist I W Date

PLEASE NOTE: Liabllity and Danages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any clalm afising, whethar based in conttact or tort, ahall be limitad to tha amount pald by olient Jor anglyaee.
All claime, including those for nagiigence and any other cause whatsosver shall be deemed.walved unlgss mada in writing and recaivad by Card(nal within thiny (30) deys after complation of the epplicable
2ervice. In no event shay Gardinal be liable for fncidentat or consaguential damages. Including, withoutlimitetion, business intercuptions, loss of uge, arloes of profita inousred by client, ite subaldiares,
am“mﬂGMEBYXE'S"Q out of ot ralated o the pertarmance of servicas hareunder by Cardingl, regardioas of whather tuch claim is based upon any of the above-atated reasons or otherwiae.
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‘ I CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND A
ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC. ‘
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 78603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

(815) 873-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-2476

Company Name: %;. Npspating (o ' : ANALYSIS REQUI
" 7 r——
Project Manager: @A 2ic Pﬂ(’/ﬁfsjﬂzé 202 AT
Address: 23 (), TAyloa Company:
city: B bhe state: 1/ zip: 38340 Attn:
Phone #: 393-9) Y Address:
Fax#: 397- 47]] City: |
Projects: -/ Box(!pqLﬁd/g, Project Owner: State: Zip: X
Project Name: P-| FinA[ SAmples (dom.oo site) Phone #: R
Project Location: £ M £ Fax #: i \\
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRES. SAMPLING * \?
Glale N
. © & ~
: ul< |l
LAB I.D. Sample I.D. I EHE \T)
1BlE wl e i N
2 % § 28 g rd (APl ' Rq
__ ) lalsd|2|8 8’ 7 E g|o|o]| DATE TIME |~
W29 lwhllpomposite 10564 L7 v (0/2600)| 7-004m) >
L |Bottom Geptoacite ok 0]V v (Y26 |00 p . A\
J
FLEASE NOTE: Laiiity 8nd Damigee. Cardnars Tty Bd GHerT's &xcloetve remedy Tor Briy cMim arteing whethar based in GONETRC! or torL, hald ba Fried 10 the SmoUr paid by the cerk for the Terms and Condiiona: ieredt
analyses. Al clsime Inckuding thoee for negigence snd any other causs whatsoaver shel b deemad wetved urisse made In witting and recetved by Cardinal within 30 daya sfier complation of the appicabie 30 dey past due st the rete of 2
esrvicq. I no event shed Cardinal be kable foc incidental or quental damag Mmmm«nm«u.muw.wh««m‘ by clierd, e ] and afl coste of colections, inchu
affiztes Or sUOCRSIONS arf oul of or releted to the of pervices Cardnal, 8 of whether such claim Is based of tha above stated reasons of otherwiss.
Tampler Relln uism: — | Da Rmﬁﬁﬁv: Phone lesult 1] Yes 11 No Addional Fax #:
‘7 e quished: , /07,2,5/51 Fax Result: O Yes O No
M (M%@/ Time: REMARKS:
4[ 05;'!m. )
Relinquished By: 0 é Date: Recelved By: (Lab Staffy
Defivered Byv: (Circle One} Sampld'Condjfion CHECKED BY:
Cool,~ Intact (Initialg)
Samoler UPS - Bus - Other: B‘{ Yes -
. 1 No[] No

f Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 915-873-7020.



SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

TICKET# % A z ;

LEASE OPERATOR:
RICE OPERATING
122 W. TAYLOR -

ORIGINATING LOCATION:
SENT 5 R3sE
Jet. =

HOBBS, NM 88240
ATIN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS:

DIRT WORKS
DESCRIPTION OF WASTE: QUANTITY:
NON-HAZARDOUS HYDROCARBONS ' /A YDS.

FACILITY CONTACT:

K Y725 L] ' O~ 2= O/
SIGNATURE OF CONTACT DATE
CELL NUMBER MATERJAL PLACED IN: _ B-1

SIGNATURE OF TRANSPOBTEI; (DRIVER)

Lt Tl e, ,-/e\ ' ) /Z//j/ el (Z[
SIGNA/ {TURE OF DRIVER — DATE

DISPOSAL SITE

SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY
P.O. BOX 418

HOBBS, NM 88241-0418

825 T20S R36E N/2 NE/4

“As a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby certify that this waste is an exempt waste as defined by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). The waste are: generated from oil and gas exploration and
produxtion operation exempt from Rescource Consen ation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C

' G \Qa IOI

DATE

FACILITY REPRES.



: ULUM .

SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

. QIl
nexer S 1C
LEASE OPERATOR: , ORIGINATING LOCATION: |
RICE OPERATING | Sec | T215 35 F
122 W. TAYLOR JT A
HOBBS, NM 88240 c —
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS:
DIRT WORKS
DESCRIPTION OF WASTE: -~ QUANTITY:
 NON-HAZARDOUS HYDROCARBONS ‘ /2 vyads  vos.
FACILITY CONTACT:
)0~ I5-C |

SIGNATURE OF CONTACT DATE
CELL NUMBER MATERIAL PLACED IN: - B-1

o SIGNATURE OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER) - |

SIG?%(TURE OF RIVE -, R - DATE

o ,DISPOSAL SITE ' ' '
. SOUTH MONUMENTSURFA CE WASTE FA CILITY

:P.O. BOX 418 . e :

HOBBS, NM88241 0413

2'5 7208 R36E N/z NE/4

(;C,Qe\ ' 0\2310\

.-‘FACILITYREPRESUATIVE : o . DATE .




SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

| | e U517

LEASE OPERATOR: "ORIGINATING LOCATION:
RICE OPERATING 5 . >t

122 W. TAYLOR fx: ! 7RIS P3I5E
HOBBS, W88240 . ,J C/ ’/" )0 __/

ATIN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS:
- DIRT WORKS

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE: o - QUANTITY:

NON-HAZARDOUS HYDROCARBONS L LAgds s,

FACILITY CONTACT:

SIGNATURE OF CONTACT : DATE

CELL NUMBER MATERIAL PLACED IN: - ~ Bl

‘_ ~ SIGNATURE OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER)

/zi 25’»47/
DATE o

: DISPOSAL smz: oL T
e SOUTHMONUMENTSURFACE WASTE FACILITY

.P.O. BOX 418 . .
HOBBS, NM88241 0418
525 Tzos R36E N/2 N

‘a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby cernfy that thlS waste is an exempt waste as defined by
the Envmmmental Protectlon Agency (EPA) ‘The waste are: “generated from oil and gas exploratlon and .
prod tmn operatmns, exempt from Rescource Conservahon and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C

i non-exempt waste.” R _

- FACILITY REPRESENJATVE [~ . " . DATE ..’




Ll o |
. SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

Y
mexers Y9 1Y
LEASE OPERATOR: ORIGINATING LOCATION:
RICE OPERATING Sec | o W3S E
122 W. TAYLOR _ IEZZ 5K
HOBBS, NM 88240 : Jal F]/
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS:
DIRT WORKS
DESCRIPTION OF WASTE: D QUANTITY:
NON-HAZARDOUS HYDROCARBONS — ~ . ] e YDS.
FACJLITY CONTACT:
eyt I AL enm cnn. SN | " /d 25 0]
SIGNATURE OF CONTACT -~ - /DATE
CELL NUMBER MATERIAL PLACED IN: o 'B-1
- SIGNATURE OF TRANSPORL’ER (DRIVER):
A /&»2}4/
__SIGzyA’TURE OFVERIVERé R . DATE
-:3'-'-"DISPOSALSITE LT
_SOU]HMONUMENTSURFACE WASTEFACILITY T

- P.O.BOX 418 .+
... "HOBBS, NM 88241- 0418
::}:525 7208 R36E Nz NE/4

: “As a condltmn’of acceptance for dlsposal I hereby certlfy that thls waste is an exempt waste as deﬁned bv" R
,the Envxronmental Protection Agency (EPA) ‘The waste are: generated from oil and gas explorntxon and - e
'productmn oper:mons, ‘exempt from Rescource Conservanon and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtxtle C '

N Regul tlons and not lxed w1th on-exempt waste : : g T

cazc» R \0\95\0

; .j"j_'FACILITYREPRESENT@/TIVE SRR _' DATE




SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

o 1519

~ LEASE OPERATOR: | “ORIGINATING LOCATION:
RICE OPERATING - & O <z
. c/Tals K 35E
122 W. TAYLOR o \ et /T K
HOBBS, NM 88240 o JeT P-1

AT IN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

DIRT WORKS
DESCRIPTION OF WASTE: - : QUANTITY:
 NON-HAZARDOUS HYDROCARBONS ‘ )2 _¥ps.
FACILITY CONTACT: |
A oot -u_Q/)/VLC/,YLé\ “ o J0 RS =0
SIGNATURE OF CONTACT DATE
| CELL NUMBER MATERIAL PLACED IN: L B-1

-SIGNATURE OF TRANSPORTER(DRIVER) I . -
%L// S ; {c’)"’—,Zf 0/

'SIGNAMEOFD s - DATE

J'DISPOSALSITE A
. _SOUTHMONUMENTSURFACE WASTE FACILITY R

. P.0. BOX 418 i; G
=3 ;HOBBS NM 88241-0418 ;

"-.;'the Envn'onmental Protectmn Agency (EPA) "The waste are: generated from 011 and gas exploratxon and
R productmn operahons, exempt from Rescource Conservatmn and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtxt]e C
' ixpd w1th non-exlempt waste.” : : ) B

FK}OQ\
U

" FA CILITYREPRESENTf@ME



Current Photodocumentation

' RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME P-1
UL/P, Section 1, T21S,R35E

Facing north 3/5/2013

Facing south 3/5/2013



